

# Cassandra Manna

626.806.8853

[CassandraManna@gmail.com](mailto:CassandraManna@gmail.com)

## Summary

---

A creative and driven **Textile Designer** with 15+ years of experience. Skilled in the following areas: Photoshop/ Illustrator, Nedgraphics, Repeats, Color Reduction and Cleaning, Creating Original Artwork, Seasonal Colorways, Embroidery and Eyelet design. ***Independent and organized***

## Education

---

**F.I.D.M Los Angeles - AA Textile Surface Design** 2006-2008

**Cal State Long Beach - General ED** 2000-2002

## Experience

---

**Otis College of Art and Design - Extension Instructor** Sep 2021 - Present

- Teaching a class in Production for the Textile Surface Design department

**Swat Fame INC - Senior Textile / Graphic Design** March 2021 - Present

- Responsible for all of the textile and graphic design needs for the branded department including brands **Kut From The Kloth** and **STS Blue**
- Work closely with the team to choose artwork for the line as well as create original artwork
- Prepare all artworks for production by preparing appropriate repeats and color reducing / cleaning
- Create seasonal colorways and original embroidery designs for the line
- Create and manage all trims for the lines such as hardware and hangtags

**Stantex Studio - Textile Design** Aug 2017 - June 2020 / July – Nov Freelance

**Springtex Group Inc - Textile Design** Jan 2017 - July 2017

**B Boston & Associates - Textile/ Graphic Design** March 2016 - Nov 2016

**Novelty Fabrics -Textile Design/ Colorist** December 2013 - Feb 2016

**Melco Fabrics Inc - Textile Design** Nov 2012- Nov 2013

**Urban Textile Inc - Textile Design/ Colorist** Jan 2011 – Nov 2012

**Raviya Inc - Textile Design** Sept 2008 - Sept 2010

**References Available Upon Request**

**Portfolio Available at [CassandraManna.com](http://CassandraManna.com)**

<http://voyagela.com/interview/meet-textile-designer-colorist-cassandra-manna/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/cassandra-manna-26881580/>